FOIA Resource
.

From: Biuey, Rob [Robert.Bluey@heritage.org]

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:58 PM

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA request on Inspector General report of Yucca Mountain

FOIAPA REQUEST
Robert B. Bluey e NO.: = 0]/~ Oozfg
The Heritage Foundation Case Ro.: £ —16 =1/

214 Massachusetts Ave. NE Date Rec'd: -
Washington, DC 20002 Specialist 724/

202-608-6155 0
Ratated Case:
June 10, 2011

FOIA/PA Officer
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FOIA REQUEST
Dear FOIA Officer:
Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to and copies of the Office of the
Inspector General report on Chairman Gregory Jaczko and the proposed waste repository at Nevada's Yucca Mountain,
which was circulated to members of Congress on or around June 10, 2011.
I would like to receive the information in electronic format.
[ agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request.
If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the act. |
will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to

appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

As ] am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate your
communicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

ﬂ%éﬁg

Robert B. Bluey
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